Vineyard Power Solar IV, LLC
P.0.Box 1077, West Tisbury, MA 02575

t. 508.693.3002; info@vineyardpower.com
www.vineyardpower.com

October 8,2019

Mr. Tim Carroll
Executive Secretary
Town of Chilmark
401 Middle Road
Chilmark, MA 02535

Dear Mr. Carroll,

As per Section 3, Rent, of the Lease Agreement (“Lease”) between the Town of
Chilmark & Vineyard Power Solar 1V, LL.C, dated November 20, 2013, please find
included with this letter this year’s deferred Rental accrued interest payment of
$340.

As per Section 3 of the Lease, interest will accrue on each year’s outstanding
deferred amount of Rent, accrued in arrears, at the applicable federal rate
(1.51%)(as defined in Section 1274(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended) in effect on the date of each anniversary of the Commercial Operation
Date (October 2, 2014).

Richard Andre
President

Vineyard Power Solar, INC,, U{LFL 1O LG
Managing Member of Vineyard Power Solar 1V, LLC ¢ 300, —
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